ANE &

2 N
R i,
S

\»}.\ /. o
Oy 100176

Republic of ﬁ)e Philippines
Bepartment of Education

MIMAROPA Region
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, CID & SGOD
Public Schools District Supervisors
Select Elementary School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM: LYNN G./%DOZA, EdD

OIC- Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: CORRIGENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM ON DIVISION
UPSKILLING OF SCHOOL HEADS AND READING COORDINATORS
ON THE EARLY LANGUAGE LITERACY AND NUMERACY (ELLN)
WITH FOCUS ON THE SCIENCE OF READING (SOR)

DATE: January 17, 2024

To give way to the Division Implementation of Catch - Up Fridays, this Office,
through the Curriculum Implementation Division (CID), changes the remaining
scheduled days of the Division Upskilling of School Heads and Reading Coordinators
on the Early Language, Literacy, and Numeracy (ELLN) with Focus on the Science of
Reading (SOR) as follows:

FROM TO
January 18 - 20, 2024 February 6-8, 2024

In addition,all Public Schools District Supervisors are requested to be present
on these days of the Upskilling for the District Planning.

For immediate dissemination.

“DepEd Marinduque: Heart of the Philippines.
Lead to Excel. Excelto Lead.”

Malusak, Boac, Marinduque

Email: deped marindugue@yahoo.com

Tel. No.: (042) 754-0247 @Fax No.: (042) 332-
1611
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